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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Mike Zoltowski

DATE:
March 19, 2008
RE:

Meeting Agenda #19 for March 19, 2008
PURDUE UNIVERSITY

College of Engineering

Engineering Curriculum Committee (ECC)

Meeting Agenda #19
March 19, (Wednesday) 2008 – 8:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.
ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #19 agenda review and approval

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #18, 02/27/08) review and approval 
4. Old Business:   Status of Honors Program Proposal
5. EFD 26-06 ChE Curriculum Change for the B.S. degree in Chemical Engineering


Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

6. EFD 20-07  ECE 610 Changes in Description and Content


Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

7. EFD 18-07 ECE 532 Changes in Prerequisites, Description and Content
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

8. EFD 16-07 ECE 513 Changes in Terms Offered, Description and Content
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

9. EFD 15-07 ECE 688 Changes in Terms Offered, Prerequisite, Description and Content
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

10. EFD 12-07  ECE 670 Changes in Terms Offered, Prerequisite and Content
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

11. New Business:  
12. Adjournment:
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